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Pineau
Typewritten text
ANNEX 21


Public Redacted 



From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           23 February 2024 11:33
To:                                               OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; ' ; Said LRV Team OPCV;

Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Cc:                                               Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons; Chamber Decisions Communica�on
Subject:                                     RE: 240222 -  CAR IIA - SAID - Prosecu�on's request for reclassifica�on
 

[ICC] RESTRICTED
 
Dear Prosecu�on,
Dear Registry,
 
The Chamber has taken note of the Prosecu�on’s request and has reviewed the relevant filing and finds that it can be
reclassified as public.
 
Accordingly, the Chamber orders the Registry to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/21-702-Conf as public. The annex shall
remain confiden�al.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
 

From:  
 Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons 
Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons <O
<  Said LRV Team OPCV  Associate Legal Officer-
Court Officer 

 Subject: 240222 - CAR IIA - SAID - Prosecu�on's request for reclassifica�on
 
Dear Trial Chamber VI,
 
The Prosecution has reviewed its filing ICC-01/14-01/21-702-Conf - Prosecution’s request to introduce P-2179’s
prior recorded testimony pursuant to rule 68(3) - and respectfully requests for reclassification of the filing as
public as it does not require redactions. Kindly note that the annex to ICC-01/14-01/21-702-Conf should remain
confidential.
 
Best regards,

 
Sent on behalf of the SAID Prosecution Team
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